
"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:  Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. – Public Works Director / County Engineer 
 
RE:  21 May 2024 County Board Meeting – CONSENT AGENDA 

On-line Auction – Sale of Obsolete Items 
 
Date:  16 May 2024 
 
Requesting authorization to sell the following Public Works equipment and other items by auction on 
the Public Surplus website.   
 
The fuel caddy, cylinders, pintle hitches, and heavy truck starters are used and no longer effective. 
 
The headlights and sander chutes are old stock parts that are no longer compatible with current 
equipment. 
 
The mirror and solenoid valves are older parts that are either no longer compatible or have no known 
application with current equipment. 
 
The canopy tent is discolored with one leg that is slightly bent, and the tie-down straps are missing hook 
ends. 
 
The exercise equipment is no longer being used, and the room it was located in has been repurposed.  
 
 Items:  5 hydraulic/tailgate cylinders 
   2 tie down straps 
   4 heavy truck starters 
   5 sander chutes 
   4 headlights 
   1 mirror for grader 
   2 solenoid valves 
   1 fuel caddy (25 gal) 
   1 canopy tent 
   4 pintle hitches with rings and hitch bar 
   Exercise equipment 

Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. 
Public Works Director – County Engineer 

 
2140 Pioneer Road 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
Office: (651) 385.3025 

 


